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MEMORANDUM FOR: William E. Manion, Chief. Financial Operations Branch, RM

FROM: William 0. Miller, Chief. License Fee Management Branch, ADM

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF FUNDS - COMBUSTION ENGINEERING. INC.

On April 12, 1978, we forwarded to you a $34,600 amendment fee (Check 037677),
which was submitted by the subject licensee. The NMSS Licensing staff has
infonned us of the actual staff-hours required to review the application.
Please transfer the funds to revenue as indicated below.

Licensse: Combustion Engineering, Inc. License: SNM-33

Application Dated: April 5,1978

Fee Category: 1B

Amendment Issued: Ocotber 26, 1979 & September 23, 1981
Fee Paid / Type: $34,600 AA905 AMD-S
Total Fee Required: $34,600 (409 staff-hrs. 9 $38/hr. = $15,542)*

($49,957 = Contractual Costs)

Refund Due: None

Transfer the Amount Indicated
From Deferred Revenue to
Materials Revenue Account: $34,600 From Account 1129 to AA905-AMD-S

u n oniat * *
3 m. O. * '

l William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

*For this case, the fee is limited to the amount collected in accordance
with Section 170.31, Footnote 1(d) and 4.
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